MR. LEVI HAYDEN'S VISIT TO
ENGLAND.

By WILLIAM B. HAYDEN.

In the year 1883, Mr. Levi Hayden of Roslindale, Boston, Mass.,
with his wife, visited England; and their explorations hrouglht to hght
a number of interesting particulars which we enll from their journal.
At Saxlingham, Holt, Norfelk, they found more of the remains of the
Old Hall of the fourth 8ir Chrisiopher Heydon, about A. D. 1800,
than we supposed to be still existing. A portion of the walls of the
lower story were standing, and a white stone tablet over the gateway
displayed plainly the Heydon arms.

The cutline of the old Manor House is plainly traceable, covering a
large area of ground. The tail, sharp-pealced barnm, as scen in the
illustration, is built of the debris ol the old structure. They were
able to bring away some interesting photographs of the ruins. In
the church, the curiouns hicroglyphic pyramid erected as a memorial
of Lady Mirabel Rivet Heydon,* was gone; and only the kneeling
effigy of the lady herself, with hands broken off, remamed.

From Saxlingham they proceeded by way of Holt, to Baconsthorp,
a distance of twelve miles, calling on the rector, Rev. Mr. (Cox, who
received them very kindly, affording every facility to vender their visit
successtul and agreeable. At the church they found the condition of
things about as deseribed in the pamphlet, » The Heydons in England.”
Buconsthory Hall also appears as thercin set forth. The whole exte-
rior is clad with a Iaxuriant grewth of ivy, hiding almost entirely the
old arms and devices of the family, which are still distinguishable on

* Beg ¢ Heydons in Eagland ” in first part of this volame, page 21,



